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3Year LLB 1st Semester Examination, 2022-23

L.L.B.

Course ID : 12715 Course Code :  LB/105C

Course Title : General Principles of Contract and

Specific Relief

Time : 3 Hours Full Marks : 80

The figures in the right hand margin indicate full marks.

Candidates are required to give their answers in their

own words as far as practicable.

Answer any five questions : 16×5=80

1. (a) What is Contract? Explain the essentials of a valid

contract.

(b) Discuss the different methods by which a proposal can

be revoked. 10+6

2. (a) What is communication?

(b) When can a communication of acceptance be said to

be completed

(i) as against the proposer
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(ii) as against the acceptor

– Answer with illustrations. 4+6+6

3. Discuss the following:

(a) Position of a minor's agreement,

(b) Position of an agreement made by a person who is

occasionally of sound mind. 8+8

4. (a) What are the characteristics of wagering agreement?

(b) Examine the grounds of impossibility of performance

of a contract. 6+10

5. (a) What do you mean by undue influence under the

Indian Contract Act, 1872?

(c) Distinguish between undue influence and coercion.

8+8

6. (a) Explain the meaning of contingent contract.

(b) What are the rules regarding contingent contract?

8+8

7. Write short notes [any two]:

(a) Supervening impossibility;

(b) Cross offer;

(c) Recession of contract;

(d) Free consent;

(e) Agreement in restraint of marriage; 8+8

8. (a) What are the objects behind passing the Specific

Relief Act, 1963 ?

(b) Discuss the cases in which specific performance of

contract is enforceable. 8+8
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